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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT “]
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS ‘
FASTERN DIVISION Prrop
GOOGLE, INC. ’ MAR 15 2007 wy
Plaintiff, MICHAEL W boBBINg

AK, U.S,

vs. :} DISTRICT COURT
Case No: O'%CV—BSS
CENTRAL MEG. INC. a/k/a
CENTRAL MFG. CO., a/k/a
CENTRAL MFG. CO.(INC).,

a/k/a CENTRAL MANUFACTURING
COMPANY, INC. and a/k/a
CENTRAL MFG. CO. OF ILLINOIS;
and STEALTH INDUSTRIES, INC.
a/k/a RENTAMARK and a/k/a
RENTAMARK.COM,

Hon. Virginia M. Kendall

Magistrate Judge Cole
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Defendants.

MOTION UNDER FRCP 59 AND/OR 60

NOW COMES Leo Stoller and submits to the Court transcripts of proceedings before
Judge Schmetterer dated December 12, 2006 and February 15, 2007.

Leo Stoller requests that the Court reconsider its decision denying Stoller the right to
intervene based upon the attached transcripts.
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Leo Stoller, pro se
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Oak Park, Tlinois 60302
312/ 545-4554

Email: ldms4@hotmail.com
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Certificate of Mailing

I hereby certify that this motion is being
hand-delivered in an envelope addressed to:

Clerk of the Court

United States District Court
219 5. Dearborn

Chicago, Illinois 60607

20 LY
Leo Stoller
Date: March 15, 2007

Certificate of Service

I hereby certify that the foregoing is being
deposited with the U.S. Postal Service as First
Class Mail in an envelope addressed to:

Richard M. Fogel, Trustee
Janice A. Alwin, Esq.

Counsel for Trusiee

Shaw, Gussis, Fishman, Glanx,
Wolfson & Towbin LLC.

321 N. Clark Street, Suite 800
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Michael T. Zeller

Quinn, Emamel, Urquhart,
Qliver & Hedges, LLP.

865 S. Figueroa Street, 10th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90017

William J. Barrett

Barack, Ferrazzano, Kirschbaum,
Perlman & Nagelberg, LLP.

333 W. Wacker Drive, Suite 2700
Chicago, Illinois 60606
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leo Stoller
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
NORTEERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

LEC STOLLEER, No. Q0LE64075

Chicago, Illincis
December 12, 2004
10:=30 &.m.

e e ™ e

Debtor.

TRANGCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JACK B. SCHMETTERER

LPPEARANCES -
Trustee: Mr. Richard Fogel;
For the Trustee: Ms. Janige Alwin;

B For Google, Inc.: Mr. William Barrett;
For Pure Fishing: My, William Factor;

Mr. Lance Jonnzor;

ALSQ PRESENT:

Mr. Leo Stoller,
Fro S5e.
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THE CLERK: Stoller, 05-64075.

ME. STCOLLER: Gooed morning, Judge. Leco
stoller, debtor, pro se.

MS. ALWIN: Goed morning, ¥our Honor. Janica
Alwin on behalf of the trustee.

MR. FOGEL: Good morning, Your Honor.

Richard Fogel, the trustee.

MR. BARRETT: Your Heonor, William Barrett Lor
Google, Inc.

MR. FACTOR: Good morning, Your Honor.
William Factor and Lance Johnscn for Pure Fishing.

THE COURT: As for Google, there i1s a motion
of Google, this is old business, for an order declaring
the proposed suit to be outside the acope of the stay.
Didn't I deal with that?

MS. ALWIN: Draft order to follow, Your
Honor.

MR. FOGEL: Draft order to follow for today.

THE COURT: ©Oh, i# this the order here?

MR. BAREETT: Your Honor, if I --

THE COURT: Do you have an order?

ME. BARRETT: Yes, Google has the order.,

MR. STOLLER:; Your Honor, if I may say, this
is the motien that Google filed. I didn't receive thia

uﬁtil about two days ago and I filed -~
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THE COURT: This motion?

ME. STOLLER: This was a metion, the motion
we're talking about here, and it's about 300 pages. And
I didn't receive it uwntil two days ago. And I f£filed an
objection.

THE COQURT: I have not received any 300-pags
motion, So I'm not passing on what you're talking about.
MR. STOLLER: This is the motion --

THE COURT: I can't help it. That iz not
what I'm ruling =--

MR. STOLLER: =~-- that you're ruling on todavy.

THE CCURT: Neo, it isn't. The motion we're
talking about was presented here August 25th.

MR. STOLLER: That's this one.

THE COURT: And it's not 300 pages.

MR. BARRETT: Your Hener, if I may, the
motion with all the exhibits is a binder, motion --
document that the court has before it right now. T know
when we were here in August we had this complete hinder
and it was offered to the court. The court at that time
bhad the ccmplete sebt.

THE COURT: I see.

ME. BARRETT: We did serve -- wa're véry

careful, last August, about serving -- we had multiple

addresses for Mr. Stoller. I have one return package
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here.

THE COURT: You have what and what?
hgocording te the service list, it was addressed to
Mr. Stoller at 7300 West Fullerton, Elmwood Park.

Was that your home?

MR. STOLLER: HNo. That was a post nffice
mailing address which I have not used and discontinued.
And I've just first been notified of this motion, and T
filed a proper response to 1t with the court. and T
would like to be able to make an cbjection to the entry
of any order regarding the motien because I never had
it .

THE COURT: You're representing yourself.

MR. STOLLER: Yes.

THE COURT: I understand that. Now have ynou
filed a responge to this?

MR. STOLLER: Yeg, 1 have filed a responsc.

THE COURT: Have you served it?

MRE. STOLLER: Yes, and I =z=rved it.

THE COURT: Did you get 1t?

MR . BARRETT: I saw it this morning in cocurt.

THE COURT: You did not get it?
ME. BARRETT: Not before this meorning.
THE COURT: Have you served it?

MR. STOLLER: Yers.

FSP |
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THE CCURT:

MR. STOLLER:
mail.

THE COURT:
MR. STOLLER:
THE COURT:
MR. STOLLER:
THE COURT:

MR. STOLLER:

o

- - means delivered and how?

1 mailed it by first clase

When?
on the 9th cf --
Three days age?

Three days ago.

Oobviously nobody has recelved it.

and I handed him a copy of it,

as he's handed me a copy of hig response.

THE CQURT:

ME. BARRETT:
morning in courtc.

THE COURT:

ME. RARRETT:
this morning, ves.

THE COURT:
please.

MR. STOLLER:

MR. BARRETT:

that the motion was filed the debtor was represented by

Counsel, did you receive 1t?

Your Honor, I just saw 1t this

ol

Yez or no to received it.

I received it in the courtroowm

Thank ycu. May I have a Copy,

Yes.

vour Honor, also at the tim=

Mr. Golding, who did receive a Copy of this package.

THE COURT:

jisted on his bankruptcy schedules a certain addraes

MR . BARRETT:

I know, but Mr. Stoller has

=) - -
Pt}

I believe --
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THE COURT:

15| of address?
16 M&S. AIWIN:
17 MR .

181 but I did file it.

25| Honor. The order?

And we have

STOLLER:

and that's the addressz that

21 you're entitled then to serve notice on unless and until

3| a change of address is filed.

4 Have you ever f£iled a change of

5| address?

g ME. STOLLER: Yes, I have, Judge.

7 THE COURT: And when did you file that

g! address -- time, rather?

9 ME. STOLLER: Probably within the last 30
10| days.

11 THE COURT: Ckay.

12 : M&. ALWIN: Your Honor, there's no change of
12| address on the docket that I'm aware of.

14 THE COURT:

Do you have a copy of your change

not received one,

Yag, I don't have 1t with me,

19 THE CLERK: I will check the docket.

20 THE COQURT: Did you find it?

21 THE CLERK: I am checking it now.

232 THE COQOURT: We'll checlk the docket,

73 Trugtese, have yvou looked at this ordex:
24 M5. ALWIN: Yesg. The motion -- we have,

Proposed order?
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THE COURT: Qrderxr. Have you looked at this
crder?

MS. ALWIN: I've loaked at the proposed crder
by -- yes, Your Honor. We have noe objection.

THE COURT: You think that the claims that he
wishes teo file arose after commencement of the
bankruptcy cage?

ME. ALWIN: Yes, Your Honor.

MR. FOGEL: We had a hearing on this matter
last week and there was an objecticn to the settlament
motion raised by Mr. Steller, which yeou overruled ard
had it today for draft order to tollow in connecticon
with that ruling.

THE COURT: Was this the case in which 1 said
that I'll reserve --

MR. FOGEL: Yeas.,

THE COURT: -- I was gcing to regerve
jurigdicticen?

MR. FOGEL: You were reserving jurisdiction.
You were ¥Yeserving the right to modify the order --

THE COURT: This order does not say -- this
proposed order doean’'t say that.

MR. FOGEL: The crder approving the

aetflement --

MS. ALWIN: I have a copy if Your Honor nesds
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i ONe . :
i
”, MR. FOGEIL: -- does say that. This order ?

3] i1g -- this i3 the order to medify the stay as 3 rosulr

4, of the approval of that settlement.

5 ME. BARRETT: If T may sliminate some
& THE COURT: I see, o lef them go forward. ?
7{ ALl right, now 7 recall. The idea was I oould witndraw

8. that which, in effect, wiped out hia rights permanon: '
i 3 4if this casge gets dismisgssed. Butr in tThe meantime the

10| astay would be modified --

1l ME. FOGEL: Yes. ?
12 THE COURT: -- a0 that the suilt could go

13| forward. I think that's what you're talking about .
14 MR. STOLLER: I would like o make an
15| argument to the contrary, which I have neaver, as Lar an
14; removing the stay.

17 THE COURT: Well, hang on a second, =ir. 2.
iB zight. What wag that last thinpg vou said?

19 ME. STOLLEE: I would like to make an

a0, argument. against removing the atay and allowing them bo

21 file a district court casge agalnsht me.

rpe THE COURT - Just o a moment, please. Jrtomen

22 have your bilg black book binder with all those axbil:+

I 24 Is there a propooed lawsuit atbaches]
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P
1 ME. BAREETT: Yeas, Your Honor. The Lawmld

2| is Exhibit 1.

HPy]

THE COURT: All right. Tust for the racood,
4! my clerk informs me that she finds no change of addroos
51 form filed by vyou, Mr. Stoller. If yvou wish to file

51 one, evervbody is going to be bound by it.  TEL you £l
7. ane and serve it on everybody, theyv'll he bound to i

8|l vou notics at your address. Dubt right now your only

5 address on the record is 7300 Wast Fullerton.

10 MR. STOLLEER: Okay, Judge.

11 THE COURT: Now what exhibit would I fird
12| vour proposed complaint, sir?

13 MR. BARRETT: Fxhihie 1.

1y THE COQURT: I'm on rage two and ir appeavs

15! you have a suit that refers to activity that tonk plare
16| pricr te the filing of the bankruptey. Am I right? ;

17 MR. BAREETT: Your Honor, the suis doso el

1ol o activity that took place priox Lo the filing, than '
15! right., That s necessary in order To state a o

=1 adim

20 undsasr the RICO astatute,

21 THE COURT: Right. B2ut, therefore, Lhc owider

221 I have been handed is not right.

23 ME. BAREETT: Well, Your Honor, Yo malkas o
24

claim under the RICO =statute yvou nesd to allegs fwo

25] things. You need to allege two predicate acls, fhat i
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1l slaims arise under two predicate acts. Thowss acts, b

|
I
!

2| least the second act occurred post - patitlion.
! 3 THE CCURT: I'm not guestioning whab's riqhe
I 1| te plead under that act. What T'm questioning is the |
Ll oorder you want me to approve.  You say the <Claims b
I 2| Google first arosgse aftarvr the commencemeant o thilz romo

7| Fvidentnly they did not.
I £ ME. BARRETT: Yeour Honor, [ have & fime e,
l 3 THE CQURT: Theroc may be a good reagon oo

16] modify the stay, but since the activitles you aomplain
I 11! of started before the case began, 1t scesms to me That
121 ecannot uss that reason.

12 MR. BARRETT: TIf T can just address shae

R B F

11! gss=cond, the claim that -- and 1 use the word

15 =he activities that gave rige to the olaim, the amtual

b

16! olaim, occurred post petiction. The complaint ddc
7|l Lo activities that ocgurred pre-petilLlion as Dart o
5] allegations about pattern rackelesering acniviny. T
19| claim Google hasm, though, 1z nol bas=sd on chat hilotiosd
20] pettern. It must allege and plead that pattoern fo oo

el a RTOO cliaim, T have a time line hore i choe cours

pul would like to sec iU of the ants that relate Lo Googlor s
23 actual claim and how it fits 0 with the filins
W CEELER

24 THE COURT: Yool have o history hane,
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many people that come here you want to fire a shotoun
and give a huge history and thern vou give me a
pinpointed order that pretends as Though the history

prior to the filing of fthe bankruptcy is not alleged,

Judge?

THE COQURT: No.

ME. BARERETT: Feouy ITonor, 1t 1@ nlleged,
could never state a RICS claim in these gircumstances
acgainst the dabtor.

THR COURT: All right. I have to have a
basis for modifying the stay hesause part of L“he=
zotivity that yvou wish to sue on noourred
pro-bankruptoy.

ME . RARRETT: And, Your Honor, I ooculd

address the alternative relief in =“he motion, which

rellief Google is seeking, which is ifnjunctive reliet

»i thes RICC statute, which ths oredicate offrnse
Traud, wire fraud, and ocxtortinn. That is the

relief most appropriately cnterod by the distrlics <o

.
i

M., STOLLEE: T'4d 1ikae oo be abole

L
THE COURT: You are arguing there ls

e

modify the stavy.

ME. BARRETT: As an alternative, vyos,

MR. ETCLLER: Are you addressing that to me

Vg

ra

false advertising; wrongful competition; and viola®ion

TS LT

W
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THE
motion. Now I

ME.
been entered.

ME

address some confusion.

COURT: Qkay. I'll entertain that
have already approved the zsettlement.
ALWIN: Yesz, Your Honor. An order has
Would you like a copy?

BARRETT: And if I could just mayvhe

The settlement addresses clad

L

cf Google against the estare and the assets administered

by the trustee.

Today we are dealing with Mr. Steoller

ag the individual debtor.

THE
to go forward,
can, ta defend

MR.

THE

the bankruptcy.

COURT: I understand. If we permit this

of c¢ourse, he can find some way, if he
himself.

BARRETT: That's right.

COURT : What this deoes is take it out -

The suits are also against Central

Manufacturing and Stecelth.

M5 .
the settlement
THE
MS .

THE

ALWIN: That has bezen resolved as part

order.

COURT: As part of the settlement?

ALWIN: Yoes, Your Honor.

COURT:: Mr. Stoller, I've read VOUr

regponse. Iz there anything vou want to add to iv?

ME .

STOLLER: Yeg, I do, Judge, ig the fact

that all of the acts of which they're complaining of,

and I need at least two minutes for you to indulge me

o f
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13

pecause this is a very serious lissue, what they're
complaining of is I wrote three settlement letters under
408 to try to rescolve a registerability issue and I
mrought a petition to cancel against Google's
registration based on the fact that it's generic or
degcriptive. From those three acts, which all ocourred
pricr to the filing of the bankruptcy, they have
construed and concocted this very sericus charge, the
RICC charge.
Under the trademark law, there is no

statutory reason why when we're dealing with just a
registerakility issue, I didn't threaten thelyr
customera, I didn't threaten -- only the cancelaction of
their mark --

THE COURT: I'wve got to interrupt youw anad
fell you I'm not here to decide the merits of that.

MR. STOLLER: Okay, but 1 just want te polint
that out. The other thing that's --

THE COURT: The only guestion is whether I
should modify the stay --

ME. STOLLER: Right.

THE COURT: -- 20 they can litigate againsn
You.

MR. STOLLER: And here's why I'm geoing Lo

suggest you shouldn't. The purpoese of the stay is Lo
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14
give a creditor a respite from litigation. We're try.ing
¥o resolve thiz bankruptcy issue. And I had a meetcing

vesterday with the trusteeland I think it's possible
that we'll be able to resolve the bankruptcy issue.

THE COURT: In the event the bankruptcy issus
were resolved, what would happen to the bankruptcy do
you think?

MR. STOLLER: What would happen would depend
on the ultimate resclution.

THE COURT: Yesg.

MR. STCLLER: My hope is --

THE COURT: Might the bankruptcy be
dismizggsed?

ME. STOLLER: That it might be dismisssd,
ves, and my creditors could be paid.

THE COURT: Well, but this particular
creditor, if the bankruptcy is dismissed, would be free
to sue you anyway, right?

MR . STOLLER: If the bankruptcy were to bhe
dismissed and I was able to regain control of my
corporations and be in business again, they could sue
me. However, the predicate acts of which they're
complaining about are no longer taking place because I'm
net in controel of my business. For them to bring thesse

charges zgainst me now when I am not pursuing the
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23

15

petition to cancel, I'm not writing letters to them, the
crustee is in charge of the corporations --

THE COURT: Let me pause for that. Is one of
the corporations Central Manufacturing?

MR. STOLLERK: Yes. -

THE COURT: Which has some other names.

MR. STOLLER: gtealth Industries, Inc.

THE COURT: Stealth Industries, also
Rentamark.

MR. STOLLER: Correct.

THE COQURT: Right?

ME. STOLLER: Right. In other words, what
relief they're seeking, Judge --

THE CQURT: I understand. Let me ask the
trustee something. He wants to -- 1f we modify the
then, of course, Stoller can be sued bhut also these
corporations. Do you take the view that he has no right
to represent the corporations or hire a lawyer to
represent the corporations?

ME. FOGEL: T take that wview, yes, becausc an
part of the settlement there 1s no relief being sought
against the estate or the entities. There iz no
monetary relief being sought against them. And getting
back te whether we've talked many times, the entities

all appear to be Mr. Stoller, 20 that we're talking

alay
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16

1| about claims against the bankruptcy estate on the one

5| hand, we're talking about claims against Mr. Stoller as

3| an individual post-conversion living the rest of his

l1ife, on the other hand. The second --

. - —
W

s THE COURT: VYaah, but -
t 3 MR. FOGEL: -- part is what Google is going i
71 after. |
‘ 8 THE COURT: Central Manufacturing iz a
i 5| corporate entity?
10 MR. STOLLER: Yes, in Delaware. Yes, Judge,
‘ 1l it is.
12 ' THE COURT: What do you think, Google?
5 13 ME. BARRETT: Your Honor, I understand the
14! court made a finding of fact at the conversion trial
15| finding that these entities were inseparable from

16! Mr. Stoller himself.
17 TEE COURT: Well, they may be maybe
18| inseparable.

19 MS. ALWIN: Tha debtor has alsoe failed to

20| produce --

21 THE COURT: In a piercing corporate veil

22| sense, but I was just asking whether or not it was

23| corporate entities.

24 MR. STOLLER: They are. I paid the franchise

25! fee for 20 years foxr each one of those corporations in
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17

Delaware. They exist. All vou have to do is go on the

computer and pull them up.

MS. ALWINW: Your Honor, as we've noted at

ME. FOGEL: Your Honor,. there ig an entity it
Deiaware called Central M-f-g, I want to say comma, Ino.
that is 1in good standing. Tive not seen a document than
in any way, shape, or form connects Mr. Stoller to that
entity. He 1s not listed as the registered agent. The
gtate of Delaware does not identify corporate officevs.
T have not seen a stock certificate. I've not seen a
record book.

THE COURT: Couwnzel --

ME. FOGEL: I've not seen a tax retbturn. T've
not seen anything.

THE COURT: Are you abandoning or not
abandoning your claims by reason -- against chege
entities, whatever they are, by reason of his stock
ownership therein, if he has any stock ownership or any
other interest? Are you abandoning the interest --

ME. FOGEL: No.

THE COURT: -- by reason of his relationship.

MR . FOGEL: No. 1 am holding onto all
property of the estate at the moment. while T continugs -

THE C'OURT: Why are you not abandoning, it
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18

vou think it is wvalueless for tThe estate --
MR. FOGEL: No. I'm not asserting a claim

against Google, which I think is valueless for the

estate.

TEE COURT: Why are yow not abandoning these
corporate - -

MR. FOGEL: They may, in turn -- they way,
fact, turn cut to be companies. They may, in turn, turn

out to have assetsg.

THE COURT: If they are, are you going to e

defending them in the Google lawsuit that they proponed

to tile?

MR. FCOGEL: Not if they're not seeking any
menetary relief. I can't --

THE COURT: They meeck relief against the
companies or with -- companies. They do.

ME. ESTCOLLER: See, that's the rub, Your

Honor. I can't have attorneys repregent my
corporations. They're going to consent to judgments
against my corporations. Then they're going Lo throw me

te the wolves, and I'm golng to have to defend myself in

a RICC acticn for what T think is basically not RICOish.

Cn the other hand, I don't have an
attorney and I can't afford an attorney to represent

myself. So this is putting the debtor, in prejudicing
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l 19

1| the debtor beyond what should be allmwe@‘ﬁhder the law.
5] I ean't represent my corporations with attorneys to
3| protect them and, therelfore, 1 can't even repressnt

4] myself. 1

i

5 THE COURT: 1 understand. I'm perfactly 1
\

&l clear as to why You wanted the settlement which -~ but ‘

7| you're also, through this device, expoeing the
8l corporations in which you claim an interest Lo damages |
5! yundefended. And I don't understand that unless yvou want

10l to abandon your interests 1n --

11 ME. STOLLER: And he's done that in every

12| case where I'm in litigaticn, Your Honor.

13 TUE COURT: Mr. Steller, wait please. Bear

14| with me one second. ‘

15 Mg . ALWIN: Your Hcnor, part of the .
161 settlement was a release of claims. !

17 THE COURT: Against who? |

18 Ms. ALWIN: Google and the estate and the
12! entities, SO we've reaclved 1t.
20 THE COURT: You mean, Google has released 1y

21| claims against the entities?

20 M5 . ALWIN: That's my understanding, Your

23 Honor.

4 THE COURT: Counsel for Google, please?

25 MR . BARRETT: Your Honor, L'm looking at thn E




R

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1&

12

20

22

23

25

Case 1:07-cv-00385 Document 43  Filed 03/15/2007 Page 22 of 69

- -

ralavant language right now in the agreement. The
language is Google hereby releases and discharges
croller's bankruptcy estate and the trustee, as

representative of Stoller's bkankruptcy estate, from any

and all claims. . |
THE COURT: Neot the entities. ‘
MR. BARRETT: it does not appear to 5

specifically include the entities. i
MS. ALWIN: There are no claims against the .

entities.

THE COURT: Counsel? !

MS. ALWIN: I1f I misspoke, Your Henor, my

apologies, but wy understanding is -- %
THE COURT: If it included thes entities - - |
MS5. ALWIN: -- there are no claims then.
THE COURT: -- then there's no reasgon for him

+o file this shotgun suit.

ME. FOGEL: The suit was drafted before ths
settlement was reached.

THE COURT: I know, but from what I just
heard, the entities are still liable and you want them
to go undefended even though you think that potentially
vou may find out they had a value.

MR. STOLLER: That's correct, Your Honor. |

MR. BARRETT: The relief socught by Google 2
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against the entities in the settlement agreement is

injunctive relief.

THE COURT: I'm sorry. I was just looking at

this complaint. I always take these requests for relief
kind of seriously. You want treble damages. You want
punitive damages. You don't want -+« you want much mors

than an injunction against an éntity that the trustee
wants £o hold onto in case he can find some value there.
And yet the trustee does not intend to defend this,
defend the entities, I don't understand that. I'm not
gsure I should modify the stay.tu pcermit -- to go afcer
the entities since the entities are part of the estate.

MR. FOGEL: I don't see how entry of
injunctive relief against the entities would affect
thelr value.

THE COURT: I assure you that punitive
damages would and treble damages would.

MR. FOGEL: 1It's my understanding that Googl:
was not geing to be seeking monetary relief against the
entities and was only going to pursue Mr. Stoller. And
if I misunderstood the ssttlement then - -

THE COURT: Counsel, is all vou want to do is
Lo get the injunction against the entities?

MR. BARRETT: Your Honor, my understanding - -

we're dealing with an issue I think that wasn't really

i
]
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fully fleshed cut in the settlemant talks with the
trustee.

THE COURT: I know. 4And I know this drafrt
was prepared a long time ago.

MS. ALWIN: Tes.

THE COURET: I guess yvou had better think it
through; alsoc me. I'm prepared -« 1I've approved that
settlement and if makes sense foxr the estate, but now
I've got to see whether the form ©f the order here makes
senase and the extent teo which I perwmit him o go forward
with litigaticon makes sense.

MR . FOGEL: May we put this over =zo¢ that
Mr. Barrett can confer with his lead counsel? And
perhaps the fix is to have a revised proposed
complaint --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. FOGEL: -- that will not be zeeking the
type of relief that we're talking about.

THE COURT: I think that may very well be.
Now, Mr. Stoller, based on your objectlen, it's going to
be overruled. I'll tell vou why. There is good cause
here for allowing Geocogle to go forward and sue you. Aas
tc whether he should be zllowed to sue the entities, I'm
not s gure, but there is good cauge to allow him to mue

yvou because that has nothing to do with this estate and
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suing you won't hurt the estate and, therefore, I should
net in any way bar him from going forward. There is
good cause. He has certainiy got an issue that ought to
be resclved zomewhere, and I deon't see why it shoulid be
resolved in bankruptey court at all.

MR. STOLLER: Well, none of the predicate
acts of which he's trying to seeking relief, or
allegedly seeking relief and, of course, I deny all the
allegations in the complaint, you know, it's like taking
the captain of a ship and sSaying -- I'm not doing
anything. You know, in other words, there is an
injunction by virtue --

THE CQQURT: Well, you can argue that to
whatever c¢ourt this is before.

MR. STOLLER: But I'm just merely sayving it
doesn't make any senge to shove me into an environment
when I'm in a bankruptey proceeding, I'm Cryving to
resolve the bankruptcy, pay my creditors, and then 1
would say, Judge, if T get out of this bankruptecy aund 1
pay my crediters and regain my corporaticns, I would
religh having the opportunity to defend it.

THE COURT: At least you should understand

“that there is good cause to show why they should go

anhcad and be able to sue you on a matter neot affecting

the bankruptey teo get injunctions. Now as to how much
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beyond that should I allow ig the question that's still

open.

here?

date

Okay?

S50 when can we have you folks back

ME. FOGEL: Youry Honer, we have a pending

in January, I think on the 1ith, for some matters.

T don't know 1f there is a time between now and then

that we can get back before vyou. I'm golng to be oun of
town,

THE COURT: Well, I can find some time if vou
tell me when you want to come back here.

MR. FOGEL: Wait, January 1llth is the 341.

THE COURT: I can find some time. I will
just pick a date a week from ncw or 10 days from now.

MR. FOGEL: A week from now would work.

THE COURT: Okay. Date please?

THE CLERK: January 19th at 10:30.

THE COURT: January?

THE CLERK: I'm sorry, December.

THE COURT: December 19%th at what, 10:3a°7

THE CLERK: 10:30.

THE COURT: For hearing on order and possible
iimits to litigation -- to suit.

May I continue to borrow your big black

g@ck, please?
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ME. BARRETT:

THE COURT:

COPY .

Now did you, Mr.

You you may,

Your Honor.

I den't knoew what happened to my

Stoller,

set of this big black binder?

MR. STOLLER:

THE COURT:
today,
Lanard Tovs.

M5. ALWIN:
follow, Your Honor.

THE COURT:

MS. ALWIN:

THE COURT:
objection.

MR. FOGEL:

All right.

I just received it

get a full

, ves.

There was a moticon oo

a trustee's motion to approve compromise of

Yeg, I have a draft order to

May I have it please

Yeas.,

?

1've overruled the debtor's

We've changed the language to

make it clear that the reference in that paragraph i=s

only to me con behalf of the estate and the related

entities and it's neot applicable to Mr.

THE COURT:
about?

MR. FOGEL:

THE COURT:
MmeEAarn?

MR. FOGEL:

Stoller.

Which paragraph are you talking

It's paragraph four

The language in the

Yeasg.

of the

agreemant yvoo.
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MS. ALWIN: Yes.

MR. FOGEL: Paragraph four of the agreement
is what Mr. Stollexr's objecting to.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. FOGEL: -- and make clear that I'm the
SOMeone.

THE CQURT: So we -- get a copy of this order
ro Mr. Stoller, please.

ME. FOGEL: Yeg, s5ir.

THE COURT: Now I alsc have Mr. Stoller's
motion for permission to allow him to represent himself
and his corporate entities before the Trademark Trial
and Appeal Board. What is the status of that?

ME. FOGEL: Your Honorx, the atatus of the
matters before the -- they are, I guess the word is thev
are frozen pending further determinations in the
bankruptey case as to what ultimately happens. There
are, as you may recall Mr. Stoller said last week, vyou
krow, over a thousand matters were filed to possibly
investigate whether or not there was a reason for him to
fight with any of the people that he was filing againot .

I would say this motion ig gimilar Lo
the moticn that he £iled a couple of weeks ago that you
denied where he scought a declaration either that I had

abandoned my interest in the portfolio or that he shculd
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be allowed to join the entities and the estate in the
appeal of the Pure Fishing case. And I resisted the
motion. I resisted that metion at that time --

THE COURT: Is that preocedure before the
Trademark Trial and Appeal Board ~-

ME. FOGEL: No.

THE COURT: -- Pure Fishing?

MR . FOCEL: Pure ¥Fishing iz pending in the
district court before Judge Lindberg. It has been
appealed to the Seventh Circuit by Mr. Steller.

The matters hefore the Patent Trademark
Board involve a variety of other parties and, again,
until I have either reached some type 0f settlement winh
Mr. Steller or proceeded without settlement with
Mr. Stoller to deal with the intellectual property
portfolic, I am opposed to him being authorized to act
on behalf of the estate or on behalf of the entities.

THE COURT: What I can do is to keep this
alive and see what happens.

MR. FOGEL: I have no problem with entering
and continuance of this motion.

THE CQURT: Because vyour view 12 that the
proceeding is frozen.

MR. FOGEL: Yes.

ME. STOLLER: Your Honor, the last Cime we
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11! were here one of the attorneys presented an action. At

2! the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board -- and the last

3| time we were here you made your order in the Google case
4% predicated upon the fact that I may get my companies

5| kack.

6 THE COURT: Mr. Stoller, the trademark

7| procedure, is 1t going forward now or is it frozen

g| temporarily?

3 MER. STQLLER: No. They're going to be
10i dismissed and that's the urgency. All my actions at the l
11| Trademark Trial and Appeal Board of which there are 30
12| cases many of which I have been invelved in for 10 years

12| or more, Judge, are now all destined to be dismissed.

14 THE COURT: Mr. Stoller, do you have anything |

151 to back up yeour contention that they're about to he -- |
16 ME. STOLLER: Yes.

17 THE COURT: I don't mean Stoller. Trustes,
18| do you have anything that shows that they're frxozen as
15| opposed to actively considering dismissal-?

20 MS5. ALWIN: I believe 1t's the order attached

71! to Google's response.

a7 ME. JOHNSCN: Your Honox, if I may interiect
23| a moment on the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board
24| procedure. An cppesitien is filed by a party who

25| belilieves they will be harmed by the granting of a

- . I L N . W
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rrademark registration. There is an alternative

ﬁroceeding available. If that registration has already

been granted, the one aggrieved can seek to have the mar

canceled. The two are procedurally identical, merely &
difference in posture as to whethera.the application has
been registered or whether the registration will be
canceled.

ME . STOLLER: What happened the last time we
were here, the board issued an order which was tendered

re you. In that order the Trademark Trial and Appeal

Board dismissed a case which the trustee entered into an

agreemert to dismiss the case with and I merely filed a
notice before the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board,
Judge, to advise them that the case was on appeal and
not to -- to put them in the stay position.

The board issued a decision saying,
tgtoller has no authority to respond," and then
dismissed the action. That single decision which was
tendered to you last tiﬁe ig now being used by all my
opponents so that all of my decisions, all of the 30
pending oppositions will bae dismissed based on that

board decision. I need to go back to the TTAB. I wentil

in good faith and tried teo contact Mr. Fogel and asked

him if he would give me authority so I could go back to

the board and say, "No, I do have the authority."

e p T RS B et RN Pl D

2" % i S LR el Sl S




Case 1:07-cv-00385 Document 43  Filed 03/15/2007 Page 32 of 69

30

I'm not locking to litigate the cases
over there. I'm merely looking to advise the board that
we are -- that these decisions are on appeal and they
should be stayed pending my appeal.

THE COQURT: What decisions are on appeal?

MR. STOLLER: Pardon me?

THE COURT: What was handed to me now is a
letter from the Patent Trademark office to you dated
July 14, '06.

MR. STOLLER: That's just a sanction order.
That has nething to do --

TEE COURT: It determines that you have not
made a showing that you have a colorable claim of
damages justifying the extension reguest that you filed.
MR. STOLLER: You're being -- there is an

attempt to confuse the court. That decision, that was

to -- requests for extensions of time to file in
opposition. That does absolutely nothing with the 30
pending initiated opposition proceedings. The
criticality of it is if I'm going to get my companies
pack, I want my oppositions in the same position they
were at the time this proceeding began.

Mr. Lance Johnson's allegation to you

that I could then now go back and refile 30 or 40 capes,

a
sanction order based on my filing a series of requests .
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pay those filing fees, and then litigate under the
theory that a petition to cancel is the same as an
oppesition is neot the case. There iz a different
standard.

All I want is that the board suspend
everything, like the trustes said, pending the
resclution of these issues so that if we can reach an
amicable resclution, I pay my crediteors, I get my
companies back, everything is stayed. Right now the
board has said, "Stoller has no authority.® I've
received letters from other counsel using that last
decision by the board and they're going to dismiss all
10 of them which would never allow me to be made whole
again.

THE COURT: Trustee, have you filed anything
in that proceeding?

MR. POGEL: Yes, and let me clarify it there.
I think maybe what Mr. Stoller is looking for may, in
fact, be available to him. After Judge Lindberg encesrod
his opinion in the Pure Fishing case in the district
court dealing with the Stealth marks that Mr. Stoller
has the fights with before the Patent Trademark Board, I
entered intec a jeint motion te dismiss in opposition
without prejudice.

THE CQURT: Pertaining to Pure?
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i
1 MR. FOGEL: Pertaining to another entity. !
2 TEE COURT: Just one?
k MR. FOGEL: I believe one. {
4 MR . STOLLER:. He entered three of them. He
51 dismissed three of my casesz. ot
6 ME. FOGEL: I thought only one of them had .
7| actually been -- |
] THE COURT: Has it been dismissed?
9 MR. STCLLER: Three.
10 MR. FOGEL: I believe one of them has. And
11| as soon as Mr. Stoller filed his notice of appeal of the

12| Pure Fishing action, I decided to stand still and taks

13| no actions before the Patent and Trademark Board.

14 THE COURT: Mr. Stoller, let me ask, are

15| these casges where you claim some interest in what other
16| people say are their trademarks or patentg?

17 ME. STOLLER: 1It's a claim where my company
18! held rights and does the 35 Stealth federal trademark
19| registrations. We have 35.

20 THE CQURT: Mr. Stoller, are these

21| proceedings where you claim an interest in certain

22! trademarks that other companies are using?

23 MR. STOLLER: I claim an interest in the
24| trademarks that I own, 35. A company will file an

25! application for a trademark.
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2 ;
3 1 THE COURT: You don't want to answer my |
: 27 guestion. |
3 MR. STOLLER: I am answering it. i

4 THE COURT: Wo, you're not. I asked you

5| whether you're claiming rights instrademarks that otasy

€| companies are using.

| . MR. STOLLER: Yes, I am.
f 8 THE COURT: And do you contend that you usead !
: 1

5| the -- that you obtained the trademarks first? :

10 ME. . BTOLLER:' I have 235 that I've obhtajined
11| egince 1981. ‘

12 ' THE COURT: First, before they started to use
13 theaemn?

14 MR. STOLLER: ¥es. And these cazes are not
15| being dismissed by the board summarily. They're motions
16] to dismiss. They're being litigated. And I need to ke

17| able to defend my trademarks.

18 Now the only thing I'm looking for,
19| Judge, the only thing here is to go kack to the boar:d
20| and say, "No, they should be stayed." I should have th: %
21t right to write them a letter and say they should be

|
I
!
22| stayed pending what appeals you said, the Pure Fishing
23] appeal and my appeal in this case. That's all I'm

1

24| looking for.

25 THE COURT: Let me say to the trustes,

it mey !
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very well be that Mr. Stcoller is misusing his rights
under the patent system. It may very well be that it
would be a better world if he were stopped. I am not
here to make that decision. It may very well be that
some other court or agency ought Lo make that decision.
I just don't think that if the trustee 1s not claiming
any property rights that the béﬁkruptcy should be used
to prevent Mr. Stoller from litigating whatever he
thinks his rights are. So I'm a little troubled by

MR. FOGEL: I'm a little troubled, toa. Bufb
if he would show me any documents, if he would give me
any cooperation aleng the lines that would enable me t-
make intelligent decisions --

THE COURT: He has this problem because he's
aggerted the Fifth Amendment. He's not cooperated with
you and he complaing that you're moving slowly and are
not proceeding to take some dispositive action that will
allow him-to get back control of his businesz=. And, of
couree, I understand that once a trustee is faced by =
proper asgsertion of a Fifth Amendment, if it be proper,
that does slow the trustee down. T understand that on
the other side as well. But, generally speaking, one
may punish themselves by asserting the Fifth Amendment,

but one may not be punished for asserting the Fifth

Amendment properly.

|
l
|
|
|
i
i
j
!
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MR. FOQEL: Your Honor, I --

THE COURT: Now where are we here? What I'-
1ike to see happen 1is that whatever you do and whatever
1 do freezes the proceedings.

MR. FOGEL: That's whaf I'm trying to do.
I'm trying to maintain the status guo. I am not seeki:
dismigsal of any matters, and T will be happy o
notify =--

THE COURT: I want you to think abeout that as
ro now we can arrive at that as opposed to allowing him
to represent his agencies oY himeelf in matters.

MR. FOGEL: I can't stop him from
representing himself.

THE COURT: Yes, you can, because the claim
ig a claim of the estate.

ME. FOGEL: Well, if it's a clajm of the
estate, then it's mine to agsert.

THE COURT: Yes, it i1s. And you could
abandon it, ©or you could assert it, or you c¢ould try CC
freeze it while you evaluate it.

MR. FOGEL: That's what I'm pretty much Golr-
I believe. I'm not deing things with any prejudice.
Anything I've dene to date has been without prejudice.

THE COURT: Until you abandon it.

MR. FOGEL: And I'm not going to do anything
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2lse bhafore the Patent Trademark Board until either I
vzach settlement with Mr. Stcller or until the appeal
hetore Judge Lindberg is licigated out.

TEE COURT: OQkay. But basically om his
met tom I think you cught to take the wview you're either
going to prosecute rhose claims, or abandon them, or ask
thav they be frczen.

MR . FOGEL: That's what I'm telling you. I
wart them to be frozen for now.

THE COURT: 1f they are frozen, then I'm
cercainly not going to let him represent an asset of the
earare that you have not been able to evaluate yet.

ME. FOGEL: I'm happy to notify the general
counzel of the patenit --

THE COURT: T'm fully aware also of a dilemma
chat it seems to me you probably have. If you suspect
s mat a iot of these claims that he has made are phony,
o probabliy don't want to be aggerting them if that's
veoar beliefl.

ME . FOGET: Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: And so you have a dilemma because
yviouo can't evaluate. So you're reluctant to abandon and
yvou're reluctant to prosecute.

Mr. FOGEL: I will say that I did have a good

comversation witn Mr. Stoller yesterday. And I don't
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1| Lnow where it will go, but I'm going to talk to him
21 again. So I'd like to maybe put thig over and I will i
3| represent fo Mr. Stoller and to the court -- *

4 ' THE CQURT: -— the 1%th to Zee if we can

(]

spproach this problem That way.

=)}

MR. FOGEL: Fine. .
7 ME. STOLLER: Your Honor, could I makes one !
Al suguestion? In this one case we only have about 20 |
2| days. T would like to talk to Mr. Fogel.

10 THE CCURT: Well, 7 days is gherter than 20.
1 MR, STOLLER: I'm saying in terms of

121 nwtifving the board that this one actien shouldn't ke ‘
13! dismissed, I'd like to be able to -- |
14 TEHE COURT: You say vou have 20 davs, but
15| 1'13 be back here on the 1%th with you and let's s=e
14| whal we can do.

17 ME. STOLLER: Okavy.

1R THE COURT: The debtor's regponse toe a motion

of Pure Fishing to extend the date, this was filed 1

20| December 5. Haven't 1 -- |
21 ME. FOGEL: You ruled on it.

y:Be) THE CCQURT: -- ordered -- I ruled on that.

I MR. FOGEL: You entered fthat order. There is
24 ome last matter for today. As part of the objection

2wl that Mr, sStoller filed to one of the settlement motions, !
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he agsked that I bhe digqualified 23 trustee.
THE COQURT: I thought I ruled on that.

ME . FOGEL: You did.

THE CQURT: I thought I orally ruled on that.

MRE. FOGEL: It wasg draft order to follow =0
that we could draft an order that I believe reflects
what you said that he didn't show cause to remove me.

THE COURT: Right.

ME. STOLLER: I would like to have a copy of
rhat, too.

THE COURT: Yes, please. QGet him a copy of
that. I've signed that. I'll see you folks on the
19th.

MRE. FOGEL: Thank yvou very much.

MR. STOLLER: Thank you, Judge.

(Which were all the proceedings
had in the above-entitled cause

az of December 12, 2008.}

1, RBarbara A. Casey, do hereby
caerrtify that the foregoing ia

a true and accurate tranacript
»f proceedings had in the

abhove~entitcled cauze.
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1 MB. FOGEL: Your Honor, I --

2 THE COURT: Now where are we here? What I3

31 Like to ses happen is that whatevexr you do and whatever

4l 1| Ao freezes the proceaedings.

5 ME. FOGEL: That's whak I'm trying to do.

fl {'m trying to maintain the status guo. 1 am not seaking

71 dismissal of any matters, ana I will be happy to

Bl nouvify --

THR COURT: T want yeou to think about that as

1ol re Row we can arrive at that as opposed to allowing him

111 tu represent his agenciss or himseslf in matters.

1z ME. FOGEL: I can't stop him from

13| representing himself.

14 THE COURT: Yes, you can, because the claim

15 ie a olaim of the estate.

L& MR . POGEL: Well, 1if ict's a claim of the

17! rptate, then it's ming to asseart.

! THE COURT: Yeg, it 1s. And vyou could

15! amandon it, or you could assert 1t, ©or you could try to

5ol treese it while vou evaluate it.

21 MR. FOGEL: That's what I'm pretty much doing

221 1 helieve. I'm net doing things with any prejudice.

23i Anvthing I'vs done to date has been without prejudice.

D4 THE COURT: Until vou abandon it.

Z5 MR. FOGEL: And I'm not going to do anything
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-

elae before the Fatent Trademark Board until either I
reanh settflement with Mr., Stoller or until the appeal
hafore Judge Lindbherg is litigated out.

THE COURT: ©Ckay. But basically on his
rorion I think you ought to take the view you're either
geing to prosscute those claims, or abandon them, or ask
that they be frozen.

ME. FOGEL: That's what I'm telling you. 1
wanrt them to be frozen for now.

THE COURT: If they are frogzen, then I'm
cereainly not going to let him represent an asset of the
estate that you have not oeen able to evaluate vyet.

MR . FOCGEL: I'm happy to noctify the general
counsel of the patent --

THE COURT: I'm fully aware also of a dilemms
rhat it seems to me you probably have. If you suspect
that a 1ot ©f these claims that he has made are phony,
vou proebably don't want to be asserting them if that's
vour belisl.

MR. FOGEL:  Thank you, Judge.

THE COURT: And =0 you have a dilemma becausge
vou can't ovaluate. fo vou're reluctant to abandon and
voul're reluctant to prosecute,

MR. FOGEL: I will say that I did have a good

conversation with Mr. Stoller yesterday. And I don't

b
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know where it will go, but I'm going to talk to him
again. BSo I'd like to maybe put this over and I will
represent to Mr. Stoller and to the court --

THE COURT: -- the 13th te see 1if we canl
approach this preblem that way.

MR. FCGEL: Fine.

Mz . STCLLER: Your Honor, could I mak= one
suggestion? In this one case we only have about 20
dayzs. I would like te talk to Mr. Fogel.

THE COURT: Well, 7 days is shorter than 20.

MR, STOLLER: I'm saying in terms of
notifving the board that this one action shouldn't be
dismigged, I'd like to be able to --

THE COURT: You say you have 20 days, but
I'l.l be back here on the 12th with yvou and let's gee
whal. we gan do.

MR. STCLLER: Okay.

THE COURT: The dehtor's regponsge to a mortion
of Pure Fizhing to extend the date, thig was filed
LDocenber 5. Haven't I --

MR. FOGEL: You ruled on it.

THE COURT: -- ordered -- I ruled on that.

MR . FOQGEL: You entered that order. There
one last matter [or today. As part of the obiection

that Mr. Stoller filed to one of the settlement morions,
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ne asked that I ke dizsgualified as trustee.

THE COURT: I thought I ruled on that.

MR. FOGEL: You did.

THE COURT: I thought I orally ruled on‘that_

MR. FOGEL: It was draft order to follow so
that we could draft an order that I believe reflects
what you gaid that he didn't show cause to remove me.

THE CGURT: Right.

ME. STOLLER: I would like to have a copy of
chat, too.

THE COURT: Yes, please. Get him a copy of
that. I've signed that. I'll see you folks on the
19th.

MR. FOGEL: Thank you very much.

MR. STOLLER: Thank you, Judge.

(Which were all the proceedings
had in the above-entitled cause

ag of Tecember 12, 2006.)

I, Barbara A. Casey, do hereby
certify that the foregoing is
a true and accurate transcript
of preceedings had in the

above-entitled cause.,
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1 ME. FOGEL: Your Honor, I --
2 THE COQURT: Now where are we herve? What I'd
31 Tike to see happen is that whatever you do and whatever
4l I dn freeres the proceedings.
5 MRE. FOGEL: That's whar I'm trying to do.
.G! I'm vrying te maintain the status guo. T am not seeking

7| dizmissal of any matters, and I will be happy to

A1 ooulfy --

W

THE COURT: I want vou to think about that as
10| to Row we can arrive at that as opposed to allowing him
11] to represent his agencies or himsslf in matters.

12 ME. POGEL: I can't stop him from

131 representing himself.

14 THE COURT: Yes, you can, because the c¢laim
1 img a claim of the =sztate.
16 MR. FOGET,: Well, if it's a claim of the

17: eastate, then it'a mines to assert.
1H THE COURT: Yes, it is. And you could
19| abandon it, or you could assert it, or you could try to

20| fFrovwe it while vou evaluate it.

a1 MR. FOGET.: That's what I'm pretty much doing
200 1 bheliave, I'm net doing things with any prejudice.

23| Anvthing l've done to date has been without prejudice.
24 THE COURT: Until you abandon it.

20 MR. FOGEL: And I'm nct going to do anything

g
ES
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=2 3 before the Patent Trademark Board until either T
reach settlement with Mr. sStoller or until the appeal
hefore Judge Lindberg is litigated out.

THE COURT: OCkay. But basically on his
motien I think you ocught to take the view you're either
going to prosecute those claims, or abandon them, or ask
rhat they be frozen.

MR. FOGEL: That's what I'm telling you. I
want them to be frozen for now.

THE COURT: If they are frozen, then I'm
certainly not goling to let him represent an asset of the
emtate tchat you have not been able to evaluate yet.

MR. FOGEL: I'm happy to notify the general
sounsel of the patent --

THE COURT: I'm fully aware also of a dilemma
that it seems to me yvou probably have. If you suspect
chat a lot of these claims that he has made are phony,
vou probably don't want to be asserting them if that's
vour belief.

MR. FOGEL: Thank vou, Judge.

THE COURT: And go you have a dilemma because
vou can't evaluate. So you're reluctant te abandon and
vl ' Te reluctant to prosecute.

MR. FCGEL: I will say that I did have a geod

oonversation with Mr. Stoller yvesterday., And I don't
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know where it will ge, but I'm going to talk to him
ajain. Se I'd like to maybe put this over and I will
represent to Mr. Steoller and to the court --

THE COURT: -- the 12th to see if we can
approach this preoblem that way.

Mz, FOGEL: Fine.

MR. STQLLER: Your Honor, could I make one
suggestion? In this one case we only have about 20
dave. I would like to talk toc Mr. Fogel.

TEE CCURT: Well, 7 davs 1z shorter than 20,

MR, STOLLER: I'm gaving in terme of
notifving the board that this cone action shouldn't be
Ailsmissed, T'd like to bs able to --

TEE COURT: You say veu have 20 days, but
T'11 be hack here on the 12th with you and let's aee
what. we can do.

MR. STOLLER: Ckavy.

THE CQURT: The debtor's response to a metion
~f Ture Fishing to extend the date, this was filed
December 5. Haven't L --

ME. FOGEL.: You ruled con it.

THE COURT: -- ordered -- T ruled cn that.

MR. FOGEL: You entered that order. There :
one last matter for teday. As part of the obijection

that Mr. Stoller filed to one of the settlement morions

f
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he asked that I bhe disgualified as trustee.

THE CQOURT: I thought I ruled on that.

MR . FCGEL: You did.

THE COURT: I thought I orally ruled on that.

MR. FOGEL: It was draft order to follow =zo
that we could draft an order that I believe reflects
what vou zaid that he didn't show cause to remove me.

THE COURT: Right.

MR. STOLLER: I would like to have a copy of
chat, too.

THE COURT: Yes, please. Get him a copy of
that. I've signed that. TI'll see you folks on the
1%th.

ME. FOGEL: Thank vou wvery much,

ME. STOLLER: Thank you, Judge.

(Which were all the proceedings
had in the above-entitled cause

as of December 12, 2006.)

1, Barbara A. Caszgey, do herehy
cartify that the foregeing is
a true and accurate transcript
of proceedings had in the

above-entitled cause.
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IN THE UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

In re:

LEO STOLLER,

Debtor.

e e e e et

Na. 05 B 64075

Chicago, Illinois

February 1h, 2007
10:00 A.M.

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS BEFORE THE

HONORARBLE JACK B.

APPEARANCES:

MS. JANICE ALWIN
on behalf of the trustee;

MR. RICHARD FOGEL
trustee;

MS5. KIM ROBINSON
on behalf of Google;

MR. BILL FACTOR

on behalf of Pure Fishing.

ALSO PRESENT:

ME. LEO STCLLER
debtor.

SCHMETTERER

AR B al -,
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THE CLERK: Stoller, 05 64075.

ME. STOLLER: Geood meorning, Judge. Loo
Stoller, debtor.

THE COURT: Goed morning, sir.

MS. ALWIN: Good morning, Your Honor.
Janice Alwin on behalf of the trustec.

MR. FOGEL: Good morning, Your Honor.
Richard Feogel, the trustee.

MS. ROBINSON: Good morning, Your Honov
Kim Robinscon con behalf of Google.

MR, FACTOR: Good morning, Your Honor.
Bill Factor on bkehalf of Pure Fishing.

THE COQURT: Good morning. First I have
we have only one thing up this morning that I'm
aware of. Mr. Stoller moves for permission to
retain counsel for corporations that the —-- and
Google has filed an objection to 1t. Tel me ask

some gquestions.

Mr. Stoller, what lawyer do vou want

to hire?

MR. STOLLER: First of all -- I will
answer that. But first of all, vou gave thom
permission te sue me, Leo Stoller. They came in
times before you to lift --

THE CQURT: I've reoad --

e
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3
MR. STOLLER: -- the stay.
THE COURT: = YOUTr motion.
MR. S5TOLLER: I'm ot in this. I'm not. —--

they didn't sue Leo Stoller. They just sued --

THE CQURT: I read your motion.

MR. STOLLER: Okay. They justl sued my -—-

THE COURT: I read —--

MR. STOLLER: -- corpcrations,

THE COQURT: -- their answer.

MR, STOLLER: Right.

THE CQURT: I want to ask you what lawyer
you wish to hire.

MR. STOLLER: I have a lawyer that I have
talked with on this that -- I haven't confirmed it
vet because I haven't gotten your permission, but
his first name is Marty. And I have discussed it
with him, if he would take the case. But 1 don't
know yet because I can't —--

THE COQURT: Does he have a last name tThat
you can share with us, please?

MR. STOLLER: I'm looking for his card.
I'll provide that this afternoon for you.

THE COURT: You're unwilling or unable Lo
tell me the lawyer vyou wish o hire?

MR. STOLLER: I'm not unwilling. I am
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willing. His name 1s Marty. He's handling anotheanr
matter for me and ~-

THE COQURT: Did you respond at alli to the
trustee's invitation to hawve that lawyaer conlact
him?

ME. STOLLER: At this particular point, he
hasn't said yes or no to the case because [ don't
have permissicon.

THE CQURT: In the event --

MR. STOLLER: I will have --

THE COURT: -—-- you should hire Marty —--

MR. STOLLER: Parden me?

THE CQURT: 1In the event vyou should hire
Marty, last name unknown, out of what source would
you pay him?

MR. STOLLER: He would ke paid out of
Illinecis trade. He's a lawver that's on bartor, o
barter system, and he would take barter points, he
said. And he would take -- 25 percent of his hourly
wage would be paid by cash, 75 percent by barter.
And my brother who —-- has agreed to bhorrow me the
funds to pay him the 25 percent of his hourly wagqoe
for cash.

The critical point here is that

they're seeking a civil RICO action. This is thoe
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most serious type of action --

THE CQOURT: I read —-

MR. STOLLER: -- against a —-
THE CQURT: -- your mction, T read theilr
answer. I understand what thev're doing and T

understand what you're deing.

Have vyou yet turned cover any documents
relating to the corporations involved in this
lawsult you're talking about? Have you turned over
any documents relating to those corporations to the
trustee?

MR. STOLLER: No, I haven't.

THE COURT: Why not?

MR. STOLLER: Because under the advicoe of
my counsel when I took the Fifth, he adviscd me to
take the Fifth. But in terms of whatever document:s
T have in my possession regarding fthoss corporations
which are theilr corporate -- you know, the bock From
Delaware, I would be more than happy to turn Lhose
over to Mr. Fogel.

THE CQURT: 8Sir, do you have documents
relating te what you think would be your defense in
that case?

MR. STOLLER: In the Google case?

THE COURT: That's the case we're talking
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2

about.

MR. STOQLLER: In the Google case, Lhere
are —-

THE COURT: That's the one you want Lo
hire lawyers to defend.

MR, STOLLER: Yes, right. I have
documents —-

THE COURT: That's the subject of this
discussion.

MR. STOLLER: I have documents --

THE COURT: Do you have documents?

MR. STOLLER: Yes, I do, that are --

THE CQURT: Have you turnod those over Lo
the trustee?

MR. STOLLER: WNo. But I haven't been
asked specifically for that, but I will.

THE COURT: What's the answer to my
guestion?

MR. STOLLER: Yes, I have documents, !
haven't --

THE COURT: And the —--

MR, STOLLER: -- turned them over -—-

THE COURT: And the question is —--

MR. STCOLLER: -- but I will turn them

ovel,
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THE CQURT: You have not turned them owvel
yet?

MR. STOLLER: As of this second, I was not
required to give my defense for this RICO action,
which was just filed, to the trustee. I didn't know
that was —- I had to do that.

THE COQURT: Did you appear at a meeting of
creditors?

MR. STQLLER: We had one meeting of
creditors.

THE COURT: Did vou appear at a —--

M3, ALWIN: Yes.

THE COURT: -- meeting of creditors?

MR. STOLLER: Yes,

THE COURT: Did you testify?

ME. STOLLER: I took the Fifth at --

THE CQURT: Did you --

MR. STOLLER: -- the advice of my —-=-

THE COURT: -—- turn over any documaents al
the meeting of creditors?

MR. STOLLER: No, I did net. But L am
willing to turn over documents in the defense of
this case because 1t 1s s0 critical to the trusiee
what i1s my defense in this case. T was not asked

for that specific defense.

P
e i - M M———_ - E
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THE

named in this

own stock

in —-—

those —-

MR.

THE

COURT: Six, the corporaticns that areo
case that you want to defend --
STOLLER: Yes.

COURT: —-- those corporatbions, do yut

in those ceorporations?

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.

THE

MR.
THE
MR.
THE
MR .

THE

STOLLER: Yes, I do, Judge.

COURT: Do you own all the stock,

STOLLER: Yes, I --
COURT: -- those corporations?
STOLLER: -—-- deo, Judgc.

COURT: Does anybody else own stock in

STOLLER: No —-

COURT: —- corporations?

STOLLER: -- Judge,

COURT: Are you an ofificer in —--
STOLLER: Yes.

COQURT: =-- each of those companies?

Is there any reason you want to tell

me why you don't think the trustee has the right to

control those corporaticns and responsible for any

assets of them?

MR.

THE

STOLLER: Yes, I do.

COURT; What's that?

e [ T AT A 14T
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MR. STOLLER: When the Chapter 13 trustee
just filed his final report on February 7th in this

case, they showed I owed 565,000 in debt. That's

when we came before you when Golding was here on tho

conversion. Prior to the conversion and the
appointment of this trustee, I only owed in this
court in my bankruptcy claims of 65,000. Since the
trustee has taken over, those claims have Dbeen
elevated to $2.3 millicn.

THE COURT: Mostly Google?

MR. STOLLER: No. Pure F¥ishing, which he
agreed to. He has refused to defend any of my
corporations, resulting in the ballooning of the
debt which has been leveled on me.

THE COURT: Mr. Stoller, when, as, and il
the trustee ever collects any assets, he wishes to
pass them out to your creditors. T understand ULhal
Stoller —-- pardon me, that Geoogle has agreed Lo
withdraw any claims because of the setflement wilh
the trustee; is that right?

MR. FOGEL: Yes, sir.

ME. ROBINSON: That's correct, Your Bonon.

THE COURT: That's the one on setlilement
that I approved.

MR, FOGEL: Yes, sir.

JE
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1 MR. STOLLER: But the pr.ooi..

2 THE COURT: So other credilols

3 the meney.

4 MR, STOLLER: The problem =--

5 THE COURT: It doesn't matten Do o
& Google is claiming.

7 MR. STOLLER: 7The problewm ...

8 withdraw their monetary clailms. It's a

9 action where I'm mentioned 15 times 1in a oo
10 in which I am deprived of defending mysolfl.
11 even listed in it.
12 THE CQURT: You have a nigh:,

13 te seek to intervene in that casc .
14 interest of yours persconally, but I sco o

15 why I should autherize you to hire lawyers

16 of the companies.

17 MR. STOLLER: Because 1f —--

18 THE COURT: If you fee. ilixz ~i.o
14 indirectly impilnges on vyour rights, .ol

20 yvou from doing that.

21 MS. ROBINSON: Your Honor, 1if, 1o
22 the settlement is approved by the district o
23 next week, the case 1s going to go awav.

24 THE COURT: I understand.

25 MS. ROBINSON: The case 13
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THE COURT: I don't know

MS. ROBINSON: —-- to compl: . .

THE COURT: =-- what he means o

MR. STOLLER: 1t's not going Lo
It's going to live with me forever, ant
be held responsible for a civil RICO 400 0.
complaint here 1s a heinous comp.iaint .

frivoleous on its face. There aren't

defend my corporations, and that's like = ..

to cut my legs off, go in front of another

and I already got —-
THE CQURT: D¢ you have vhe -
MR. STCLLER: -- a judogmont

THE COURT: == motion -—- oo

order modifyving stay that I allowed Googis

after, please? Nobody has that order?
M5. ROBINSCN: Yes, we hawve 11,
Henor.

MR. FOGEL: Yes, s5ir,.

MR, STCLLER: And the oiliesr i1

ot

asked --
M5, ROBINSON: Your Heonor —-—
MR. STOLLER: -— Judge, to T1le

te the motion. It is pending al tho

and Appeal Beoard. You medifled youv oo o

L
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wrote that language in. They have --
refused to respond to my motion for smurmnaw
judgment .

THE COURT: Nobody has the order
entered.

MS. ROBINSON: Yes, wg lave
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. See 1f voui ¢
the docket in the Stoller case.

Do you remember the approximal:

of the entry of the order?

MS. ROBINSON: Your Heonor, ane
for the order against Mr. Stoller amncdisyicu !

THE COQURT: No.

MS. ROBINSON: -- or the order i

THE COURT: The order Lhat allowoo
proceed, counsel. The order modifying «iay,

MS. ALWIN: That was 1in Jasunny.

THE COURT: Okay. Do wa kiiow
approximate date of the orxder?

MS. ALWIN: January.

M&. ROBINSON: January Hth or aton,
Honor.

THE COURT: Okay.

Let's pull it up and seo 00
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1 find the order modifying stay.

2 MR. STOLLER: It's impo.ia:.

3 in thelr motion before you they had askos

4 they had me, Leo Stoller, a necessary parity
5 was in their moticon to 1lift the stay. W
B come to filing the suit, they don't hosre

7 there.

8 THE COURT: Sc nobedy —- Lii:-

9 turns largely on this order which I signo.a

10 permitting stay, and I believe I taillorecd =i

11 little bit. But nobody has it, so welro oo, o

12 MS. ROBINSON: We do have i1, 7o
13 We do have it, Your Honor.

14 THE CLERK: February 8th.

15 THE COURT: I can't hear you.

lé MS. ROBINSON: It 1s Lxhibit & to
17 response —- oY our objection, Your Honci .
18 to give a copy to you right now.

19 THE COURT: Just a seouii.

20 ought to be able to find. Exhibit 5%, i
21 approving trustee's agreement with Googi.:
22 stay and compromise certain claims; is e
23 MS. ROBINSON: That's it, You

24 THE COURT: Got it.

25 MR, STOLLER: And Lhey Inooe

T P Tl
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theilr answer to the motion expend. o

language in there yourself, handwr

they --

THE COURT: What subject arc

MRrR. S5TOLLER: I'm on tha

order right there.

otes

P
[ SRR N

THE CQURT: This order <4 oo

that subject.
that subject?
ME. STOLLER: You wrote
Trial and Appeal Board, I thcocught,
particular corder.
M5, ROBINSON:

Honor.

THE COQURT: That's a differant

you're thinking about.

the

o

That's no.

} Ch
A

Trademark Trial and Appeal Board wl

it

L.

il L

Page 62 of 69

Do you have an order ti.f

MR. STOLLER: Oh, a different

SOrry.

M5, ROBINSON: I thin«

language that you included on thisz ooy,

Honor, was that there would be ability to

or vacate or modify the order --
THE CQURT: -—-- case gets

the bankruptcy gets dismissed.

=
S

Gl

HLEE

[RREN
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MS. ROBINSON: That's ocovios

THE COURT: Now, let's 5. -

MS. ROBINSCON: This order apg- . o0
settlement --

THE, CQURT: Do you have a copy of
agreement here somewhere?

MS. ROBRINSON: The settlomont
Your Honor, that you approved?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS., ROBINSON: Yeg, That, 7 hboioous

THE CQURT: Which exhibit is Lhet,

MS. ROBINSON: I believe 1t
Your Honor. Yes, 1it's Exhibit 3, Your

THE CQURT: I don't thirk
No.

M5. ROBINSCN: Exhibit 3.

THE COURT: Well =-- c¢h, 1 see. Pl
starts way back in here,.

MS, ROBINSON: Yeah, thore oo
attachments to that exhibit, You . Booorn,

THE COQURT: Now, this denl
trustee made sald they wouldn't opposc s oo
injunction and final judgment as to certal:,
defendants, Central Manufacturing and 5:- 5000

Industries, right?

e — U
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MS. ROBINSON: That's cor-omi
permanent injunction, Your Honor, 1o
motion —-

THE COURT: Now, 1s —-

MS. ROBINSON: -- before the —-

THE COURT: ~- there anylhiiq

MS. ROBINSON: —-— district oo
Tuesday.

THE COURT: ——- in here wlioob inccica o
were golng to sue under RICO?

MS. ROBINSON: Your Heonor, tho droei:
complaint was attached to the stay motiocn ti.
filed back in, I believe, August. Tha dos
complaint, wvirtually identical emospl D00 10
that Mr, Stoller is not included, was ot
the stay motion that's been a subjoect of e o
proceadings for several months. The fact 1.
Google decided not to include Mr. Stoller,
think he would be happy about that. Tlues oy
somebody upset about the fact that ~hoy wo e
sued.

THE COURT: Deces the complalint o ol
the trustee is about to agree to with a conna:,
Judgment affect Mr. Stoller perscnally?

MR, STOLLER: Yes, it doss. 1o
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Judge.
THE
second?
MS3.
It 1s against
THE
MS.
THE
M5,
THE
says they wviol
indirectly?
MS.
Honor. I beli
stopping the c
that they've b
to withdraw -=-
THE
MS.
THE
MR,
M5,
MR,
MS.

MR.

COURT: Would you haotid

ROBINSON: It does not, vo..
the two corporations --
COURT: Does a —-

ROBINSON: =-- that are --
COURT: —- wverdict --
ROBINSON: ~— no loger
COURT: =-- against his

ated the stay, RICO, affect

ROBINSON: I don't beliec e

EER ]

'

T R
EF .

Pl

eve there is an parmansnt oo

ompanies from doing tha oo,

een deoing throughoul. Goog,

COURT: May I —--

ROBINSON: -- their olains
COURT: ~- see 1t?
STOLLER: I have --

ROBINSON: -- against L) .-

v

STOLLER: =-- the complaint --

ROEINSON : -~ agtate.

STOLLER: -— herc.
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THE COURT: Let's have 1t. TE
around this way, it's the —-

MR, STOLLER: I'm sonyy.

THE CQURT: -—-- way TO come &@. .
Ctherwise --

MR. STOLLER: This -—-

THE CQURT: -—-- you step ail

MR. STOLLER: This materialliy --

THE COURT: -- over the -—-

MR. STCLLER: -- affects mo --

THE CQURT: —-- ¢ourt reporter,

MR. STOLLER: -—-- in alL least ton iz
areas where they're calling me an extortica. o,
where they're calling —- engagin:g z Lroiueh e

activity. You wanted me, Judge, i v g
opportunity, not in this court, Lo der- o nes
business practices. In this I've markeod tih.
secticons where they mentioned my name. T wi.
permanently branded for the rest of my cavee
extortionist 1f I'm not allowed to dofowg 1
action, which is frivolous on its a0,

merit to it. But I need to have my d.o

equal protection rights protected. You v
me that opportunity.

THE COURT: Can I get back -- 7
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have an unders

this coming up
ME.
THE
MR.
M5.
MR.

THE

in some way, why didn't you saek

ME..

tanding

before
STOLLER:
COURT :

STOLLER:

of what's goinag .
the --

The 20th --
—-— district judg

- we'lre Iin —-

ROBINSON: On Tuesday.

STOLLER:

COURT :

STOULLER:

-— front of Judee
If yvou think yoi

! .

I have. | titno

intervene. But the point --

TRE

ME.

THE

MR .

COURT :
STOLLEE:
COURT :

STOLLER:

What happened when vy
Well, that’s un on b
Ch, really?

Um~-hmm, tThe oo s

intervene. But the point is 1 can't

THE
MR,
THE
MR.
THE
MR.
THE
MR,

represented —-

COURT :
STOLLER:
COURT:
STOLLER:
COURT :
STOLLER:
COURT:

STOLLER:

Then do it.
I am.
Don't come here -—-
But this is --
-- 51z,
I need ==
This is —-

—— my corporations
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THE

MR.

THE CQOURT:

ME..

myself.

I need the corporations.

COURT: Sir, would --

STOLLER: -- too.
~= you plooas
STCLLER: ItT's not a

Thiesy

brand the corporations as extortionists.

THE
MR.
MS.
THE
MR.
THE
MR.
THE
in bankruptcy.

trustee, You'

COUGRT: Well...

STOLLER: And by detfaulz.
ROBINSON: Your Honoy
COURT: Sir --

STOLLER:  And you wanie:i .
COURT: 53ir, let --

STOLLER: -- to have —-
CQURT: == me say someth .

You've not cocpriat

ve not given any inlonmen i

trustee or documents intending to hieip

defend these actions.

The trustee 1s tuvi

his best for the sake of creditors and oot

this Google claim against the estate. |+

tec me.

It still makes sense to pe. IR

position of having given no coope:asi.

bankruptcy,

extraordinary

no idea at this point,

and yet you want somethic.,

right to represent a company.

and I don't think | .
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1 does, I certainly don't, whether these Cob
2 have assets other than whatever claims

3 they have, which the trustee is urw .-
4 responsibility for asserting for o o .

2 think.

6 In any event, for all we koo
7 are assets of these companies that are oo

8 which you've not helped the trustes [ . i

9 or given him documents or given n:m Lot in ;-
10 have a right to assert the Fifin Ariod s o
11 have the right to --

12 MR, STOLLER: ©Not use it agains!

13 THE CQURT: =-- say that the Lrucstow
14 responsibility for Lhis corporation, n:o Vo
15 motion is denied for reascns sialod poagn i
16 MS. ROBINSON: Thank vou, 7

17 MR. FOGEL: Thank vyou, Yo

18 THE COURT: Good morning.

19

(Which were all the progescs .o
20 had in the above-entiilrc .
February 15, 2007.)
21
22 I, GARY SCHNEIDER, CSR, REPR, DO wiRpmms oo
THE FOREGOING 15 A TRUE AND ACCURATE | o0, o
23 PROCEEDINGS HAD IN THE ARBOVE-ENTI{! 1L Lot

24

25




